Public Document Pack





IAN DAVIDSON, CHIEF EXECUTIVE, TOWN HALL, STATION ROAD, CLACTON-ON-SEA, ESSEX, CO15 1SE. TELEPHONE (01255) 686868

PLANNING COMMITTEE

DATE:	Tuesday, 4 July 2023
TIME:	6.00 pm
VENUE:	Committee Room - Town Hall, Station Road, Clacton-on-Sea, CO15 1SE

MEMBERSHIP:

Councillor Fowler (Chairman) Councillor White (Vice-Chairman) Councillor Alexander Councillor Bray Councillor Everett Councillor Harris Councillor Placey Councillor Sudra Councillor Wiggins

Chief Executive lan Davidson www.tendringdc.gov.uk Minicom: 01255 475566 Most Council meetings are open to the public and press. The space for the public and press will be made available on a first come first served basis. Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date and the Council aims to publish Minutes within five working days of the meeting. Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, or on disc, tape, or in other languages.

This meeting will be filmed by the Council for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the Council's website. The whole of the meeting will be filmed, except where there are confidential or exempt items, and the footage will be on the website for up to 24 months (the Council retains one full year of recordings and the relevant proportion of the current Municipal Year). The Council will seek to avoid/minimise footage of members of the public in attendance at, or participating in, the meeting. In addition, the Council is obliged by law to allow members of the public to take photographs, film, audio record and report on the proceedings at public meetings. The Council will only seek to prevent this should it be undertaken in a disruptive or otherwise inappropriate manner.

If you have any queries regarding webcasting or the recording of meetings by the public, please contact Bethany Jones Email: democraticservices@tendringdc.gov.uk or Telephone on 01255 686587

DATE OF PUBLICATION: Tuesday, 4 July 2023

AGENDA

5 <u>Report of Director (Planning) - A.1 - 22/00556/FUL - Sacketts Grove Caravan Park,</u> Jaywick Lane, Clacton-On-Sea, Essex, CO16 7JB (Pages 1 - 2)

Change of use of land for the siting of up to 8 no. residential park homes.

Date of the Next Scheduled Meeting

The next scheduled meeting of the Planning Committee is to be held in the Committee Room - Town Hall, Station Road, Clacton-on-Sea, CO15 1SE at 6.00 pm on Tuesday, 1 August 2023.

Information for Visitors

FIRE EVACUATION PROCEDURE

There is no alarm test scheduled for this meeting. In the event of an alarm sounding, please calmly make your way out of any of the fire exits in the hall and follow the exit signs out of the building.

Please heed the instructions given by any member of staff and they will assist you in leaving the building and direct you to the assembly point.

Please do not re-enter the building until you are advised it is safe to do so by the relevant member of staff.

Your calmness and assistance is greatly appreciated.

Agenda Item 5

TENDRING DISTRICT COUNCIL

PLANNING COMMITTEE

ALTERATIONS AND ADDITIONS TO PLANNING COMMITTEE

4th July 2023

Item No. A.1

22/00556/FUL – Sacketts Grove Caravan Park, Jaywick Lane, Clacton

Change of use of land for the siting of up to 8 no. residential park homes.

- Additional objection letter received on 28th June 2023. The concerns raised can be summarised as follows (officer response in italics):
 - Contrary to the development plan yet recommended for approval.
 - Outside settlement boundary and protected for caravans.
 - The application was refused initially by the same Planning Officer.
 The application has not been subject of a formal determination. An initial view was provided via email to the applicant.
 The principle of development is addressed within the officer's report.
 - Licenced for 102 properties only. Licensing falls outside the remit of Planning but a new / amended site licence would be required in the event of an approval.
 - Loss of central green area of the established park. The site is not safeguarded amenity space or subject to any other policy designation that would secure or require it's retention.
 - Surface water flooding issues. The recommendation includes conditions to mitigate surface water flooding.

RECOMMENDATION

• The Officer recommendation of approval remains unchanged.

Item No. A.3

22/01138/FUL - Stonehall Farm Buildings, Stonehall Lane, Great Oakley

Proposed erection of 3no. dwellings (in lieu of Prior Approval for three dwellings, subject of application 21/00788/COUNOT).

No updates

Item No. A.4

22/01937/FUL - Land adjacent The Willows, Little Clacton Road, Great Holland

Proposed demolition of former livestock building and replacement with a two bedroom bungalow (in lieu of Prior Approval for conversion of building into a dwelling subject of application 21/00460/COUNOT). Resubmission of application 22/01052/FUL.

- Members should be aware that an email dated 26th June 2023 has been received by the Council from a person stated to be acting as Local Power of Attorney (LPA) on behalf of Mr Graham John Stevens, stated owner and proprietor of The Willows (7 Acre Farm) and applicant for the above planning application in which it is stated that there is currently a dispute over land ownership between two parties. The Council has been made aware (through the contact from the LPA referred to above) that this dispute is currently in the hands of solicitors acting for both parties concerned.
- This information (referred to above) provided to the Council has raised an ownership issue that potentially needs to be addressed before the issue of any decision notice.

RECOMMENDATION

• The Officer recommendation of refusal remains unchanged. However, final issuing of decision is to be fully delegated to officers and subject to resolution of the correct serving of the certificate as may be needed.